Martin, Ed, EMNRD

From: Trinidad 216 [trinidad216 @hess.com]

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 12:39 PM

To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Cc: Schrutka, Jeff; Clements, Todd; McSpadden, Robert; Holcomb, Danny
Subject: Plug and Abandon Hess WBDU261, spud WBDU 022

April 8, 2012
Mr. Ed Martin:

Confirming phone conversation April 8, 2012 at 12:35 pm Mountain time regarding the plug and abandonment
of

Hess West Bravo Dome Unit Well 261

API #: 30-021-20545

We will place

a 100 foot cement plug from 1956’ TD back to 1856’;
a 100 foot cement plug from 780’ back across the casing shoe at 715’ to 680’;
a 100 foot cement plug from 100’ back to surface.

Also, we wish to give notice of intention to spud the

Hess West Bravo Dome Unit Well 022

API # 30-021-20555

Anticipated spud time will be sometime after 12:00 PM April 9, 2012 depending how rig move goes.

Should you have any questions the Hess cell phone number for the day well site supervisor is 575-621-0839;
cell phone number for night well site supervisor is 432-788-1228.

Hess email address for the project will be: trinidad2 16 @hess.com our office phone: number is 432-400-2247.
Best way to contact is cell phone numbers.




Chuck Kennedy

Trinidad216@hess.com
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